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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. 1% s.2022

To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
~hief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Public Elementary/Secondary School Heads
All Other Concerned

From: Schools Division Superintendent
Date: April 13, 2022

Subject: SIMULTANEOUS LAUNCHING OF VALUES RESTORATION PROGRAM

Pursuant to Civil Service Commission Announcement No.40,series of 2017
(Implementation of VValues Restoration Program),.Dagupan City Schools Division Office thru the
Division Values Restoration Officers will launch the implementation of the Values Restoration
Program (VRP) on April 18,2022 during the flag raising ceremony.

All schools are advise to do the same following our VRP manual. This will be done for
strictly 7 minutes only and another 20 minutes group sharing (small groups) anytime of the day
based from week 1: Patriotism.

Our division aims to transform men and women of exceptional character and integrity in
service
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




